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Jasmina Farkas

From: Parkside Village Sales
Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 3:42 PM
To: Andrea Alsip; Jasmina Farkas
Subject: FW: Fw: Copy of Checks Avia2 # 3304 Climb

 
FYI 
From: Raafat Metwaly [mailto:raafat@raafat.ca]  
Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 3:40 PM 
To: Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com> 
Subject: Re: Fw: Copy of Checks Avia2 # 3104 Climb 
 
Hi Richmond  
 
Yes my client agreed  
 
 
 

 

Your Sincerely , 

 

 

Raafat Metwaly, Broker 
PhD. BSc. Eng. 
RE/MAX Real Estate Centre INC. 
141-1140 Burnhamthorpe Road W. 
Mississauga. ON. L5C 4E9 
T: (647) 461 – 3580 
E: Raafat@Raafat.ca 

No Gimmicks! For Information on My Exclusive Guaranteed Sale Program 
Order Free Report by Calling 1-844-230-9930 Ext. 4001   

www.OmniTeamGuaranteedSold.com  
P.P.S.S..   Your referrals help! Raafat Metwaly is a proud supporter of Sick Kid Hospital. For every 
referral that is given to Raafat Metwaly a portion of the commission will be donated. 

 

 
 
On Fri, Jun 26, 2020 at 7:06 PM Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com> wrote: 
 
Hi Dr. Raafat, 
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We are in receipt of the captioned. 
 
Purchasers is giving 5% for the initial check and 5% for the 180 day check 
 
Please also forward a copy to your client for record purposes. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Best regards, 
Richie 
 


